UTILITY PRIVATIZATION QUESTIONS

1.  Statement: As a utility with experience on the base we have encountered significant environmental issues related to vapors from contaminated soil in excavations. Working in or near hazardous materials is a significant risk factor that impacts our ability to safely install or perform maintenance. 

a.  Question: What responsibility will Hill AFB be taking to deal with these conditions?

Hill AFB has an aggressive environmental clean-up and compliance program to address contaminated soils.  The system owner will need to take necessary measures to protect his personnel and equipment should the owner encounter any contaminated soils in the operation and maintenance of the system.    If the utility owner/operator encounters contaminated soils, the Environmental Directorate should be immediately notified.  The environmental base-line analysis (EBS) documents the environmental condition of the relevant property.
b.  Question: Is the utility expected to take on these risks and allow for them in our costs of maintenance?   
The utility owner/operator bears the cost and risk associated with operation and maintenance of the utility system in the environs (including contaminated environs) at Hill AFB.  Hill AFB however, shoulders responsibility for remediation of all past environmental contamination.  The utility owner/operator is responsible for any pollution or contamination they cause to the environment.
2.  Question: What are the contract provisions related to base closure before contract period expires?   Who pays for capital improvements?  

The termination provisions in the contract would apply in such situations, either FAR 52.249-2 or FAR 52.241-10. 
3.  Question: What is Hill AFB’s existing O&M budget for the natural gas distribution system?  

This information cannot be made available to potential new owners.
4.  Question: Where does HAFB currently get their natural gas commodity?  What price is Hill AFB paying?  

The commodity is not part of the Utility Privatization efforts and should not be included in proposals.
5.  Question: Does the natural gas distribution system bid winner become a regulated utility by the Utah State Public Service Commission?  

  We leave it to offerors to determine what their status would be concerning the Utah State Public Service Commission.  Also, we refer you to the D.o.D. Guidance on Utilities Privatization of October 9, 2002 and specifically the General Council Memo of 24 February 2000 which is an attachment to the guidance.  This document can be found at the following location:  http://www.afcesa.af.mil/Directorate/CEO/Contracts/UtilPrivatization/UPPolicy.htm
6.  Question: Does HAFB plan to meter all structures (those currently metered as well as those not currently metered)?  

No.
7.  Question: Are there additional meters that will be required? How many and at what locations?  

Table 7 in Section J2.5.2 lists all new meters to be installed and read.
8.  Questions: What are HAFB current administrative costs associated with sub-meters / allocations / etc.?  

This information cannot be made available to potential new owners.
9.  Question: How many individuals are dedicated to managing / administering the HAFB sub-meter work currently?  

This information cannot be made available to potential new owners.
10.  Statement: To provide the most cost-effective proposal and adequately evaluate the existing gas system, testing and evaluating the existing natural gas distribution system is a necessary requirement.  
a.  Would HAFB pay for testing / evaluation?  

No, Hill AFB will not pay for any additional testing of the system.  Hill AFB is willing to share any testing information regarding the utility system.
b.  Can “pot holing” be part of the testing / evaluation?  

 This can be performed as long it is reasonable in scope and done in agreement with Hill AFB.
c.  What type of access would be granted?  

Personnel requiring access to Controlled Areas to perform testing and evaluation shall coordinate through the Civil Engineering Office.
11.  Question: When can we assume the anticipated contract start date will be?  

According to the Utility Privatization schedule for Hill AFB, contract award will be January 2005.
12.  Question: RFP seem to specify municipal standards.  Are other standards acceptable such as those required by a local utility?   

Industry Standards or better must be used.
